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Senior Counsel, Regulatory              Mail drop 15-7         mzimmerman@duqlight.com 

  Pittsburgh, PA  15219 

May 6, 2020 

Via Electronic Filing  

Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building, 2nd Floor 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 

Re: Petition of Duquesne Light Company For Approval of Default Service Plan For The Period 
June 1, 2021 Through May 31, 2025 
Docket No. P-2020-3019522 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

On April 20, 2020, Duquesne Light Company (“Duquesne Light” or the “Company”), filed the Petition of 
Duquesne Light Company For Approval of Default Service Plan For The Period June 1, 2021 Through 
May 31, 2025 (“Petition”) at the above-captioned docket, and provided service via electronic mail as 
indicated on the Certificate of Service attached thereto.  

On April 27, 2020, Duquesne Light Company filed a Supplemental Certificate of Service updating contact 
email addresses for four entities identified in the initial Certificate of Service.  The Pennsylvania Public 
Utility Commission subsequently notified the Company that its emails to certain other entities identified on 
the original Certificate of Service – namely, AP Gas & Electric and Just Energy Pennsylvania Corporation 
– were returned as undeliverable.1  Though the Company’s initial emails AP Gas & Electric and Just Energy
were not returned, out of an abundance of caution, the Company has identified alternative contact email
addresses for these entities, and is serving them as indicated on the attached Second Supplemental
Certificate of Service.

1 Emails to Mint Energy, LLC were also returned as undeliverable. The Company has determined that Mint Energy, 
LLC is no longer active in the Company’s service territory, and appears to no longer hold an Electric Generation 
Supplier license from the Commission.  Mint Energy, LLC is therefore omitted from the Second Supplemental 
Certificate of Service. 
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Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael Zimmerman 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory 

 
Enclosures 
Cc: Certificate of Service 
 Hon. Mark A. Hoyer, Administrative Law Judge 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the 
following persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code 
§ 1.54 (relating to service by a participant):

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL (FILING LETTER AND CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
ONLY) 

AP Gas & Electric PA  
Dba APG&E 
Lisa Barry, Regulatory 
Officer 
6161 Savoy Dr Ste 500 
Houston, TX 77036 
utility-
general@goapg.com 

Just Energy Pennsylvania Corp. 
Jayanthi Muniswamy, Business Analyst 
5251 Westheimer Rd #1000 
Houston, TX 77056 
JMuniswamy@justenergy.com 

_________________________________ 
Michael Zimmerman 
Duquesne Light Company 
411 Seventh Avenue, 15-7 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
Phone: 412-393-6268 
Email: mzimmerman@duqlight.com 

Dated: May 6, 2020 
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